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18th October 2023 
 
 
 
Dear Huw, 
 
I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to let you know 
that I will be representing the Welsh Government at an Inter-Ministerial Group for Elections 
and Registration on 25 October 2023. I will give an update on behalf of the Welsh 
Government as will Scotland and UK Governments.  Further discussion is likely to focus on 
Online absent voting and managing divergence and mitigating risks. 
 
The meeting will be held virtually and, on this occasion the meeting will be hosted by the 

Scottish Government. George Adam MSP, Minister for Cabinet and Parliamentary 

Business, Scottish Government, Steve Baker MP, Minister of State at the UK Government’s 

Northern Ireland Office, and Baroness Scott of Bybrook OBE, the UK Government’s 

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Faith and Communities. 

 
I will write again following the meeting. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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